e Interoffice Memo

from the Assistant Superintendent
of Human Resources

To: Adam Weldon
From: Human Resources
Date: July 24, 2024

RE: Tenure Recipients

We are pleased to offer tenure to the following staff members:

Name Hired Building

Kimberly Benton 2019 Carpenter Elementary
Danielle Carroll 2019 Orion Oaks Elementary
Eric Clauder 2022 Scripps Middle School
Ryan Dawley 2019 Oakview Middle School
Rachel Distelrath 2022 Lake Orion High School
Michael Donnellon 2022 Lake Orion High School
Bethany Goll 2022 Carpenter Elementary
Hannah Griffin 2019 Lake Orion High School
Jessica Hagan 2022 Orion Oaks Elementary
Shanel Johnstone 2019 Lake Orion High School
Sally King 2022 Oakview Middle School
Shelby McCumber 2019 Orion Oaks Elementary
Andrew McDonald 2022 Lake Orion High School
Erinn Menna 2022 Lake Orion High School
Joshua Rivard 2019 Scripps Middle School
Elizabeth Slusher 2022 Stadium Drive Elementary
Haley Smythe 2019 Pine Tree Center
Arianne Stephens 2019 Early Childhood Center
Cathleen Travis 2019 Stadium Drive Elementary
Jennifer Villwock 2019 Paint Creek Elementary




